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U.S. Department of Labor Office of Federal Contract
Compliance Programs
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20210

JAN 09 2018

Ms. Wanji Walcott

Senior Vice President, General Counsel
PayPal, Inc.

2211 North First Street

San Jose, CA 95131

RE: Business Information Submitter Notification - FOIA Request No. 838133
Dear Ms. Walcott:

The Oftice of Federal Contract Compliance Programs (OFCCP) received a Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) request from Mr. Will Evans of The Center for Investigative
Reporting, seeking EEO-1 Reports submitted by your company. On November 29, 2017, this
office sent your company a letter giving you 30 days from the receipt of the letter to object to
the releasc of the EEO-1 data per 29 CFR § 70.26.

To date, no response has been received from your office. Given the delay in your office’s
response, OFCCP intends to release the data by COB January 29, 2018, unless we get an
objection from your office.

Should you have questions regarding the status of your request, please contact this office at
(202) 693-0101 or by email at OFCCP_NO_FOIA@dol.gov.

Sincerely,

1ssctic Gean
Special Assistant
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U.S. Department of Labor Office of Federal Contract
Compliance Programs
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20210

JAN 2 9 2010

Ms. Wanji Walcott

Senior Vice President, General Counsel
PayPal, Inc.

2211 North First Street

San Jose, CA 95131

RE: Business Information Submitter Notification - FOIA Request No. 838133
Dear Ms. Walcoltt:

This is in response to your January 29, 2018, objection letter related to the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) request of Mr. Will Evans of The Center for Investigative Reporting,
seeking EEO-1 Reports submitted by your company. We considered your ohjections and

- concur with your assertion that the EEO-1 reports of your company are exempt from
mandatory disclosure pursuant to Exemption 4 of the FOIA [5 U.S.C. § 522 (b)(4)]. Therefore,
the data will not be released.

Should you have questions regarding the status of this request, please contact this office at
(202) 693-0101 or by email at OFCCP_NO_FOIA@dol.gov.

D. Lissette Gedn
Special Assistant
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S. ent of Labor Office of the Solicitor
Uu.s Departm Washington, D.C. 20210

Appeals Unit
Freedom of Information Act/Privacy Act
Division of Management and Administrative Legal Services
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W., Suite N-2420
Washington, DC 20210
Phone: (202) 693-5503
Fax: (202) 693-5538

March 16, 2018

Tor Victoria D. Baranetsky
General Counsel
The Center for Investigative Report
1400 65", - Suite 200
Emeryville, CA 94608

From: Raymond E. Mitten Jr.
Counsel for FOIA Appeals, Paperwork
Reduction Act, Federal Records Act

Re: Your Appeal to the Solicitor of Labor under the Freedom
of Information Act and/or Privacy Act

" RE. FOIA NOS. 838133 & 846575.
Date of your letter: 2/28/2018.
Appeal Reference No.: 180110

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter appealing a denial of information by a
Department of Labor official. Your appeal is being processed.

The law generally requires that appeals be sequenced for action on a first-in first-out
basis, consistent with the guidance provided by the courts. See Open America v.
Watergate Special Prosecution Force, 547 F.2d 605 (D.C. Cir. 1976). You should be
aware that the number of appeals currently awaiting review and decision is very
substantial. We are authorized, however, to schedule for faster action those appeals
which require limited staff time — i.e., those that involve limited scope or complexity.

Should you have any questions about the status of your appeal, have any additional
information which you believe should be brought to our attention, or wish to limit or
withdraw your appeal, please contact this office at the phone or address listed above.

To help us serve you, please direct your inquiries to Linda Robinson at the number noted
above, and use our appeal reference number. Thank you.



